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May 15, 2013 Legistar Item: 13-8972
To: Sandy Weidner, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney %%

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Professional Services Agreement for a Retaining Wall Evaluation and Design Near
the Intersection of Riverside Drive and Roe Avenue — Contract 41-13 (K3-046),
Arnold & O’Sheridan Consulting Engineers

We have received a proposal from Arnold & O’Sheridan Consulting Engineers for the
evaluation, design and estimates for an existing retaining wall in the alley near the intersection
of Riverside Drive and Roe Avenue.

The proposal is in the not-to-exceed amount of $12,900. Funding is available in Account
993.908.5010, Concrete Paving, Miscellaneous Locations.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
file



